

ALEX CHALLIES

T: 07462916647

RUNNER

E: alexchallies@outlook.com

Based in **Manchester City Centre** and willing to travel.

Runner with excellent interpersonal and time management skills. Flexible and resourceful, both independently and as part of a team. Experienced with working in AD department on independent productions, with a strong desire to continually develop and progress.

RUNNER EXPERIENCE:

Work Placement - ITV Shiver - Tonight / Eat, Shop, Save

(Apr 2019 - May 2019)

- Assisted with research and identifying potential contributors for Tonight.
- Logged contributor diary footage and shadowed VT editors.
- Assisted on location as runner on a catch up shoot for Eat, Shop, Save.

Production Runner - Company Pictures - Inspector George Gently IX

(Feb 2017 – Mar 2017)

- Began as work experience, worked dailies with AD department on location.
- Responsible for locking locations during filming and escorting talent to and from set.

1ST AD EXPERIENCE:

Couch Potato Films - #NoFilter / Why Do Lads Hold Their Balls (Channel 4 Comedy Sparks)
(Nov 2019) Directors: Ross Marshall / James Harris. Producers: Daniel Williams / Adam Bouabda.

Eighties Doubt Productions - Tigerman (Short Film)

(Oct 2019) Director: James Campbell. Producer: James Campbell.

Scene 97 / Colour Me In Productions - Downward Seb (Short Film)

(Jan 2019) Director: Vijay D. Varu. Producers: Fiona Leong & John Thacker.

Vortex Films - A Friend In Need (Short Film)

(Jun 2018) Director: Matt George Lovett. Producer: Chris Mitchell.

Little Glass Pictures - The Code (Amazon Prime, Short Film)

(Jan 2018 - Feb 2018) Director: Patrick Ryder. Producers: Patrick Ryder & Kevin Leslie.

OTHER EMPLOYMENT:

Commissioned Writer and Filmmaker - aAh! Magazine (Sep 2018 - Oct 2019)

- Camera operator and editor for Manchester Day 2019 Official Video.

Cocktail Bartender - Jamboree Foodfest & Bar (Sep 2017 - Jan 2020)

- Dealing with a variety of international customers in a busy Manchester city centre hotel bar.

EDUCATION:

Manchester Metropolitan University - MA Multimedia Journalism - **Distinction** (2017 - 2019)

University of Sunderland - BA (Hons) Digital Film Production - **First Class Honours** (2013 - 2016)

References available upon request.

GDPR STATEMENT: I consent to keeping this CV on file and distributed for employment purposes.